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Mills, Dorcas

From: SG"

Sent: 19 March 2010 15:18
To: Mills, Dorcas
Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application- 347 Walworth Road, SE17.

----- Original Message-----

From: Patel, Dipesh

Sent: 19 March 2010 14:46

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application- 347 Walworth Road, SE17.

Dear SirfMadam
Further to the confirmation from the applicant below of her acceptance of the amendment to the operating
schedule as suggested in my email of earlier today, | am pleased to advise that | have no representation to

make.

Kind regards, Dipesh.

Dipesh Patel

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team
London Borough of Southwark
T. 020 7525 5723

FroraiNNNEIENES  mailto: xR ] -
Sent: 19 March 2010 14:07
To: Patel, Dipesh

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application- 347 Walworth Road, SE17.

Dear Mr Patel,

This is just to confirm that the level of music in the basement is acceptable at background level. Thank you
Justina Ogunbiyi

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Patel, Dipesh <Dipesh.Patel@southwark.gov.uk>

To'g

Cc: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark gov.uk>
Sent: Fri, Mar 19, 2010 1:19 pm

Subject: Premises Licence Application- 347 Walworth Road, SE17.

Dear Ms Ogunbiyi

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon, in order to satisfy me that the likelihood of public
nuisance from your proposed use of the above premises is addressed, | would recommend the following
amendment to your operating schedule:

1. Recorded music played in the basement shall be at a level that does not exceed ‘background music
level’ within the ground floor.

If this is acceptable, please confirm in writing.

23/03/2010
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Kind regards, Dipesh.

Dipesh Patel

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team
London Borough of Southwark
T. 020 7525 5723

F.020 7525 5728

To help create a sustainable environment please think carefully before you print this e-mail. Do not print it unless it is really necessary.

Southwark Council dees not accept liability for loss or damage resulting from software viruses.

The views expressed in this e-mail may be personai to the sender and should not be taken as necessarily representing those of
Scuthwark Cauncil,

The information in this e-mail and any attached files is confidential and may be covered by legal and/or professionat privilege or be
subject to privacy legislation, it is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
the retaining, distribution or other use of any transmitted information is strictly prohibited.

E-mails are transmitted over a public network and Southwark Councit canrot accept any responsibility for the accuracy of a message that
may have sustained changes in transmission

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

23/03/2010



Your reference:

N
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Our reference: MD/21/1976/2010

Date: 09/03/2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 - 6155 Fax6282

Dear Sir/Madam

Moyo Ma Ltd 347 Walworth Road SE17 2AL

T write with reference to an Application from the above premises in respect of a
premises Licence to be issued under the licensing act 2003.

Police have no objection/representation to the granting of this licence.

Ian Clements

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough
@& Phone: 0207 232 6155
& Mobile: 07525 410 811

2 Fax: 0207 232 6282

= E-mail: ian.clements@met.police.uk

=] Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3RL

Working for a safer Southumrk
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Fire Safety Regulation: South East Area 3
169 Union Street London SE1 OLL
T 020 8555 1200 x36500
F 020 8536 5924
Minicom 020 7960 3629
www.london-fire.gov.uk
Mrs Justina Ogunbyi London Fire and Emergency Planning
' Authority runs the London Fire Brigade
9 Great Woodcote Park
Pur|ey Date 16 March 2010
Surrey Our Ref 91/5753
CR8 3QU RECEIVED
18 MAR 2919
RN AN BARREsev e
Dear Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Moyo.Ma Restaurant, 347 Walworth Road, London SE17 2AL

With reference to the application dated 18" February 2010, as shown on plans, the Fire Authority, does
not propose to make any representation to the Licensing Authority, provided that the premises are
constructed and managed in accordance with the information supplied with your application. Should
you propose to make any changes to the layout of the building, you are advised to consult with Building
Control Body. A suitable fire risk assessment will be required to comply with the Regulatory Reform
(Fire Safety) Order 2005.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without
prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by this Authority under the
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928. All alterations
should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our

reference.

Yours faithfUll

A
for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationSE@london-fire.gov.uk

cc.: Licensing Authority
Reply to Kevin Keown

Direct T 020 8555 1200 x57287
Direct F 020 8536 5924
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